Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Riaz LLC <riaz@justice.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 May 2020 11:33 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc: 'Xin Yi'; wahidah@seahong.com.sg; samson@seahong.com.sg;

amanda@seahong.com.sg; 'ken'; gideon@seahong.com.sg; 'Chee Kiong'; assignments;
Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SJE APPOINTMENT - MC/MC 1641/2019 (SLT 7462G) RIAZ ref : WAN.512858.AP(D)
: 19.26300 Ergo.S.CK.

Attachments: 512858.pdf

Dear Sirs,

Please find attached a copy of the survey report and photos as requested.
Sorry for the delay.

RIAZ LLC

*A*E DISCLAIMER™***

THIS EMAIL AND ANY FILES TRANSMITTED WITH IT ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND SUBJECT TO LEGAL PROFESSIONAL
PRIVILLEGE AND INTENDED SOLELT FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHO THEY ARE ADDRESSED. IF YOU
HAVE RECEIVED THIS EMAIL IN ERROR PLEASE NOTIFY THE SYSTEM MANAGER. THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS CONFIDENTIAL
INFORMATION AND IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE INDIVIDUAL NAMED. IF YOU ARE NOT THE NAMED ADDRESSEE YOU
SHOULD NOT DISSEMINATE, DISTRIBUTE OR COPY THIS EMAIL. PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY BY EMAIL IF
YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS EMAIL BY MISTAKE AND DELETE THIS EMAIL FROM YOUR SYSTEM. IF YOU ARE NOT THE
INTENDED RECIPIENT YOU ARE NOTIFIED THAT DISCLOSING, COPYING, DISTRIBUTING OR TAKING ANY ACTION IN
RELIANCE ON THE CONTENTS OF THIS INFORMATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 5 May 2020 2:06 PM

To: 'Wen Sin' <riaz@justice.com.sg>

Cc: 'Xin Yi' <xinyi@seahong.com.sg>; wahidah@seahong.com.sg; samson@seahong.com.sg; amanda@seahong.com.sg;
'ken' <ken@seahong.com.sg>; gideon@seahong.com.sg; Chee Kiong <cheekiong@seahong.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SJE APPOINTMENT - MC/MC 1641/2019 (SLT 7462G) RIAZ ref : WAN.512858.AP(D) : 19.26300 Ergo.S.CK.

Dear Wen Sin,
Please assist to forward the survey report and photos of vehicle SLT 7462G.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Thanks & Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms)
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 22 April 2020 9:17 AM

To: 'Wen Sin' <riaz@justice.com.sg>; Chee Kiong <cheekiong@seahong.com.sg>

Cc: 'Xin Yi' <xinyi@seahong.com.sg>; wahidah@seahong.com.sg; samson@seahong.com.sg; amanda@seahong.com.sg;
'ken' <ken@seahong.com.sg>; gideon@seahong.com.sg; Chee Kiong <cheekiong@seahong.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: "RE: SJE APPOINTMENT - MC/MC 1641/2019 (SLT 7462G) RIAZ ref : WAN.512858.AP(D) : 19.26300 Ergo.S.CK.

Dear Sir/Madam,
Kindly assist as below email.

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

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 13 April 2020 2:13 PM

To: 'Wen Sin' <riaz@justice.com.sg>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'Xin Yi' <xinyi@seahong.com.sg>; wahidah@seahong.com.sg; samson@seahong.com.sg; amanda@seahong.com.sg;
'ken' <ken@seahong.com.sg>; gideon@seahong.com.sg; Chee Kiong <cheekiong@seahong.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: Re: SJE APPOINTMENT - MC/MC 1641/2019 (SLT 7462G) RIAZ ref : WAN.512858.AP(D) : 19.26300 Ergo.S.CK.

Dear Wen Sin,

Please assist to forward the survey report and photos of vehicle SLT 7462G.

Best Regards,
Celine Fong
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 6 April 2020 1:12 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; 'Wen Sin' <riaz@justice.com.sg>

Cc: 'Xin Yi' <xinyi@seahong.com.sg>; wahidah@seahong.com.sg <wahidah@seahong.com.sg>;
samson@seahong.com.sg <samson@seahong.com.sg>; amanda@seahong.com.sg <amanda@seahong.com.sg>; 'ken'
<ken@seahong.com.sg>; gideon@seahong.com.sg <gideon@seahong.com.sg>; Chee Kiong
<cheekiong@seahong.com.sg>

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

From: Chee Kiong <cheekiong@seahong.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2020 9:52 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
<Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'Xin Yi' <xinyi@seahong.com.sg>; wahidah@seahong.com.sg; samson@seahong.com.sg; amanda@seahong.com.sg;
'ken' <ken@seahong.com.sg>; gideon@seahong.com.sg; 'Wen Sin' <riaz@justice.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SJE APPOINTMENT - MC/MC 1641/2019 (SLT 7462G) RIAZ ref : WAN.512858.AP(D) : 19.26300 Ergo.S.CK.

Dear ALL

CLAIMANT: MC 1641/2019 — AUTOMOBILE LEASING PTE LTD (SLT 7462G) - PD

INSURED / DRIVER : LEE FONG HO/ JONATHAN LEE CHENG JUN (SKL 9752K)

ACCIDENT ON 10.3.2018 INVOLVING SLT 7462G / SKL 9752K AT WHAMPOA FLYOVER TWDS CHANGI (PIE)

We act for the Defendant in the above action and M/s Riaz LLC acts for the Plaintiff. Kindly note that they are also
copied in this email.

We are pleased to inform that the parties have agreed to appoint Mr Adrian Ling to be the SJE in this action. As the
SJE, his duty is to give his recommendation to the Court on issue of damage, repair cost and period of repair.

We forward the following for your attention :-

a. Parties’s GIA statement and photos
b. Our client’s surveyor survey reports and photos

We believe the Plaintiff’s solicitor will be forwarding their documents to you from their side. Please liaise with them if
you require inspection of the Plaintiff’s vehicle.

Please let us have your survey report within 4 weeks from date of inspection or today whichever is applicable. Thanks !
Yours

Tan Chee Kiong
Seah Ong & Partners LLP



